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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:32 AM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: LEE Axel; Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLS 5510 U
Dear Jas,

The market value for SLS 5510U is $20K - $21K(est) as Nov 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 11:20 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLS 5510 U

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to JAS and me.
DOA: 24/11/2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
DID: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW@axa.com.sg

in Singapore
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 11:20 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TAN Jas

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLS 5510 U

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Used Lexus 1S250 Car for Sale in Singapore, 88
Motor Trading - sgCarMart.pdf

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

Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg

50 Years

in Singapore
& Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
979H

SLS5510U

No

27 Nov 2019

TOYOTA

LEXUS IS250 AUTO STD
Black

2007

4GR0339261
JTHBK262202049338
153.0 kW (205 bhp)
$36,637.00

23 Jun 2007

23 Jun 2007

5

$40,301.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Jun 2022

E - Open Category
5

$27,044.00
$13,910.00
$13,910.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Nov 2019
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11/27/2019 Used Lexus 1S250 Car for Sale in Singapore, 88 Motor Trading - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
|texus is250 ’ I_Pn'oe Range '_] [ Depreciation ¥ | | > 10 year(s ¥ | lEhicIe Type ‘j N

Home » Used Cars » 88 Motor Trading » Lexus 15250 (COE till 03/2022)

Lexus 15250 (COE till 03/2022)

Overview F ial 1 Accessories Similar

A X B =

MOTOR TRADING

Price $20,800
Depreciation $8,880 /yr Reg Date 02-Aug-2007
(2yrs 4mths 4days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $2,160 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $11,794 as of today (change) OMV | $40,967
COE $25,174 ARF $45,064
Engine Cap 2,500 cc Power 153.0 kw (205 bhp) =
g
Curb Weight 1,625 kg No. of Owners 5 . Location Map
Type of Vehicle Luxury Sedan Shortlist Compere Ak e
Report Error Mare Actions

Features
View specs of the Lexus 15250 (2006-2013)

Seller Information
Description 88 Motor Trading
B e o e o e By Wit act, . | | 2R Mo

wvailable exible Loan roval! We Are rMart Premium er i ence! - M——
iy oy App 1 % PREMIUM DEALER 2019 %

Viewing And Test Drive Available Daily Including Weekend From 10.30 A.M. To 6.30 P.M.! All Our Vehicles Has

Undergone A 120 Points Check By Our In House Workshop! o 200 Jalan Sultan #02-38/Level 7 Carpark

Textile Centre
Category Tel: 62911187
COE Car Search cars nearby
@ 88motortrading.com
Status
Available | & Yang 87798127
Yap 83287973
Risoircas Lek 87555787
Adrian 98555551

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

e 1ation
i Compare 1s? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info. php?ID=869711&DL=2080 12



11/27/2019 Used Lexus 1S250 Car for Sale in Singapore, 88 Motor Trading - sgCarMart

Posted on: 22-Nov-2019 | Last Updated on: 27-Nov-2019

uUpfront Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $6,240 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment $566 Based on 3.75% interest rate

Products and Services » View All

l;: Reliable Service. Competitive

Rates.
View our: Used Car List / Company Profile
eeee
Reliable Service. Competitive Spoiler Day Running Light
Rates.

FOR SALE

Used Vertini Deep Concave 19" Complete Bodykit Bidded Carplate for Sale
for LEXUS

View all 71 suitable items for Lexus IS250

Check out the specialist workshop for Lexus cars: Alliance Aut

Tags: Lexus IS250, lexus is250, 2007 Lexus 15250, 2007 lexus is250, Lexus, 1S250, is250, Used Lexus

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artide | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Audi, Kia, Hyundai, Volkswagen, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, luxury cars, sports cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction and look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands,
car insurance, carpark rates, car audio, car grooming, car rental, vehicle insurance, car insurance quotation, car blog, car accessories, car workshop & car sticker. Visit our partners for job
openings, Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, facebook marketing, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=869711&DL=2080 2/2



11/28/2019 Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Luxury Black With Black Leather Interiors, Sporty Looking! Call Now To Arrange And View The Car By Today.

Posted: 14-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Lexus 15250, 2008 lexus is250, Lexus 15250, lexus is250, Lexus, 15250, is250, Used Lexus

Lexus IS250 (COE till - N.A 15-Aug-2008 2,500 cc . Luxury soLp
08/2023)

Drive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent Deal! Attractive Trade In/Flexible Bank/In House 100% Full Loan Monthly $859, All Our
Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA Inspection Welcome! Fully Refurbished...

CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 10-5ep-2019  Tags: 2008 Lexus [S250, 2008 lexus is250, Lexus [S250, lexus is250, Lexus, 15250, is250, Used Lexus

Lexus IS250 MR (COE till - N.A 24-Jun-2008 2,500 cc 2 Luxury SOLD
04/2023)

New Radiator, Low Mileage, Powerful Engine, Serviced Just Done, Gear Board Overhaul, Pass Inspection, Original Pearl White, 100%
Accident Free, New Number Plate. Call Now For Test Drive.

Posted: 08-5ep-2019  Tags: 2008 Lexus 1S250, 2008 lexus is250, Lexus 15250, lexus is250, Lexus, 15250, is250, Used Lexus

Lexus 15250 (COE till $24,000 $9,910 fyr 18-Jan-2008 2,500 cc - Luxury Available
04/2022)

Exhaust Pipe Certified By LTA, Loan And Insurance And Trade In Available, 19" Sports Rims, Comes With Nice Car Plate, Call To View
Now.

360 VR Cars
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Lexus 15250, 2008 lexus is250, Lexus 15250, lexus is250, Lexus, 15250, is250, Used Lexus

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation I Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123 )Next» 20 '77 results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products | Insurance = Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Lexus, Lexus Singapore, used Lexus Singapore, used Lexus, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Lexus Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car prometions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

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

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Lexus&MMO=1S250&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC
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